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APPENDIX A

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Mississippi Power 'and Light Docket No. 50-416
Grand Gulf 1 License No. NPF-13

As a result of the inspection conducted on September 27 - October 8,1982, and in
accordance with the NRC Enforcement Policy, 47 FR 9987 (March 9, 1982), the
following violations were identified.

A. 10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion V requires activities affecting quality be
prescribed by documented instructions, procedures or drawings of a type
appropriate to the circumstances and the instructions procedures or drawings
shall include appropriate quantitative or qualitative acceptance criteria
for determining that important activities have been satisfactcrily accom-
plished.

Contrary to the above, the requirement was not met in that:

1. Procedure 06-OP-1000-D-0001, Daily Operating Log, evaluates the con-
tainment and drywell ventilation exhaust radiation monitor readings
daily for a channel check but no acceptance criteria is specified.

2. Procedure 06-0P-1D17-M-0005, Functional Test of the Containment and
Drywell Ventilation Exhaust Radiation Monitor,- requires the high alarm
setpoint be recorded but no acceptance criteria is specified. Also,
the trip check is adjusted until the downscale setpoint is reached,
then the setpoint is recorded but no acceptance criteria is specified.

3. Procedure 06-0P-1E51-M-0001, Channel Check of the RCIC System, lines up
valve.F004 open but the FSAR shows valve F004 as closed.

4. Procedure 06-0P-1E51-M-0001, Channel Check of the RCIC System, lines up
valve F077 closed but the FSAR shows valve F077 as open.

5. Procedure 06-0P-1E51-M-0001, Channel Check of the RCIC System,
describes valve F038 as a stop check valve but the FSAR shows valve
F038 as a globe valve.

6. Technical Specification 4.6.5.b.3(b) requires channel functional tests
at least once per every 31 days when in modes, 1, 2 and 3, but
procedure 06-1C-1E61-M-1002, Vacuum Breaker dp Functional Test,
requires a channel functional test only in modes 1 and 2.

7. Technical Specification Table 3.3.2.1-1.c requires a minimum of two
operational channel per trip system for the containment and drywell
ventilation exhausts radiation monitor, but procedure 06-0P-1000-D-
0001, Daily Log Sheet, requires only a minimum of 2 channels operable.
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8. Technical Specification Table 3.3.7.1-1.7 requires an alarm / trip
setpoint_ of s2.0 mR/hr/s4/mR/hr for the containment and drywell
ventilation exhaust radiation monitor but procedure 06-0P-1000-D-0001,
Daily Log Sheet, requires an acceptance criteria of $5 mR/hr.

9. Technical' Specification 4.4.6.1.4.b requires that within 30 minutes
prior to and at least once per 30 minutes during tensioning of the
reactor vessel head bolting studs the reactor vessel flange and head
flange temperature shall be verified to be greater than or equal to
70 F but procedure 07-S-14-184, Installation and Renoval of the Reactor
Vessel Head, states only that tensioning of closure studs shall be
performed only when _the vessel head and flange temperature are at or
above 70 F.

This is a Severity Level IV Violation (Supplement I).

B. Technical -Specification 4.6.5.b.3(a) requires channel checks of the drywell
post LOCA vacuum breakers, with the opening setpoint s0.5 psig., at least
once per 24 hours when in modes 1, 2 and 3.

Contrary to the above, the requirement was not met in that procedure 06-0P-
1000-D-0001, Daily Log Sheet, requires channel checks only in modes 1 and 2
and the acceptance criteria is specified as s1.0 psig. On September 20 thru
29, this check on the daily log sheet was marked "N/A" while the facility
was in mode 3.

This is a severity level IV violation (Supplement 1)

C. Technical Specification Table 3.3.2-1.1.c, note e, states that one upscale
and/or 2 downscale channels will actuate the system. Technical Specifica-
tion Table 3.3.7.1-1, note a, states that one channel upscale and one
channel inoperable will actuate the trip system.

Contrary to the above, the requirement was not met in that the logic diagram
for the containment and drywell ventilation exhaust radiation monitor,
E-1177-13 through 17 and 32, show that the design requires 2 upscale or 2
downscale channels to trip the system, and one upscale and one inoperable
channel will actuate the trip system only if both are within the same
division.

This is a Severity Level IV Violation (Supplement I).

D. Technical Sepcification 4.7.1.1.a.2 requires verifying every 31 days that
the valves isolating service water to the spent fuel storage pool cooler are
locked closed.

Contrary to the above, the requirement was not met in that the operator for
valve P41-F200B had been removed and was lying on the floor, the position
indicating arrow was unusable and the valve position could not be readily
determined.
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This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement I).

E. Technical Specification 4.7.1.1-a.1, . 4.6.3.4.b and 4.7.3.a.2 each require
that each valve (manual, power operated cr automatic) in the flow path that
is not locked, sealed or otherwise secured in position be verified in its
correct position.

Contrary to the above, the requirement was not met in that:

1 No procedure exists to verify the valves for the fuel pool cooling and
clean up room are in the correct' position.

2 Procedure 06-0P-1000-D-0001, Daily Log Sheet, requires that the sup-
pression pool make up valve positions be recorded but has no require-
ment to verify the valves are in their correct position.

'3 Procedure 06-0P-1E51-M-0001, Channel Check of the RCIC System, does not
require verifying the position of stop check valve E51-F021.

,

This is a Severity Level IV Violation (Supplement I).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, you are hereby required to submit to
this office within thirty days of the date of this Notice, a written statement or
explanation in reply, including: (1) admission or denial of the alleged viola-
tions; (2) the reasons for the violations if admitted; (3) the corrective steps
which have been taken and the results achieved; (4) corrective steps which will
be taken to avoid further violations; and (5) the date when full compliance will
be achieved. Consideration may be given to extending your response time for goco
cause shown.

DEC 201982'
Date:
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